Re: 3rd request Fwd: Re: new res--tropical winds mary neal 7/12/2023 oceanview

From Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>
To reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 07/07/2023 09:28

7/12 Neal, Mary - 2 Rooms OF #203498

Cindy Kerr

Holiday Host, Inc.

100 E Granada Blvd #219-A

Ormond Beach, FL 32176

Phone: 386-676-7638

Fax: 386-615-1045

[ mailto:ckerr@holidayvip.com | ckerr@holidayvip.com ]

----- Original Message -----
From: "reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>
To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "CINDY HOLIDAYHOST" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>,

"Cathy" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 11:45:52 AM
Subject: 3rd request Fwd: Re: new res--tropical winds mary neal 7/12/2023 oceanview

did we get the second room book

howie

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Re: new res--tropical winds mary neal 7/12/2023 oceanview
Date: 28/06/2023 06:20

From: Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>

To: reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>

Pending

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
To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr"
<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "CINDY HOLIDAYHOST"
<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathy" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 12:20:07 PM
Subject: Fwd: new res--tropical winds mary neal 7/12/2023 oceanview

checking to see if the another room was book for client

thanks

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: new res--tropical winds mary neal 7/12/2023 oceanview
Date: 20/06/2023 06:51
From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: HH-Holiday Host -Cathy <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy
<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy

<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Margo spoke to Cindy and we are adding another room no tour for this



client. her other reservation number is 203498 for the same resort.
please book another room and see if we can get them close together

thanks



